
Contact Officer: Michael Drake 
Contact Number: (03) 9658 6517 

17 April 2013 

Mr Harry Gavrilis  
Manager Environment and Health  
Burwood Council  
PO Box 240 
Burwood NSW 1805  

By email: harry.gavrilis@burwood.nsw.gov.au 

Dear Mr Gavrilis, 

Re: Application for authorisation A91352 – request for further information 

I refer to the above application for authorisation from the Inner-Sydney Waste 
Management Group (ISWMG) lodged with the Australian Competition and Consumer 
Commission (the ACCC) on 31 January 2013. 

As you are aware, the ACCC has been undertaking public consultation regarding the 
application for authorisation.  As a result of this consultation, the ACCC is seeking 
clarification over some aspects of the application and proposed conduct.  The ACCC 
would appreciate you addressing the following issues: 

1) The ACCC understands that the tender process is being undertaken jointly by 
the ISWMG councils, but that each council will individually contract with a 
successful tenderer for the provision of recyclable materials processing 
services.  The ACCC would like to better understand the potential outcomes 
from the tender process. 

a) Is it possible that as a result of the tender, councils in the ISWMG will elect 
to contract with different tenderers? If so, in what circumstances will this 
occur? 

b) Where multiple councils will individually contract with the same tenderer, is 
it possible for each council to negotiate different non-price or price terms? 

c) The ACCC understands that different price terms are likely to apply 
depending upon the contamination rates of each council’s materials. Are 
there any other reasons why different price terms could apply to each 
council?     

In general, to ensure the ACCC understands the precise nature of the 
proposed conduct, please explain which elements of the tendering and/or 
contracting for recyclable materials must be undertaken jointly, and which may 
be undertaken individually. 
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2) Under the Competition and Consumer Act 2010, the ACCC is required to 
assess the likely public benefits and public detriments arising from the 
proposed conduct.  Accordingly — and with reference to your response to 
question (1) — it would be useful if you could outline the specific public benefits 
that arise from the chosen combination of joint and individual conduct. 

To facilitate your response to this issue, the following lines of enquiry may be of 
assistance: 

a) Other than the prospect of a new entrant, which could increase competition 
in the relevant market, please explain further the public benefits that the 
ISWMG considers likely to arise directly from jointly tendering for these 
services.  For example, are there administrative cost savings for each of 
the councils from conducting the joint tender process?  If so, what is the 
approximate magnitude of these costs?   

b) Similarly, what are the benefits to the councils from retaining the flexibility 
to conduct part of the tender and contracting process separately?  For 
example, does this allow each council to ensure that it receives the best 
deal for its specific characteristics and needs? 

c) What is the expected magnitude of the total benefits that individual councils 
will receive as a result of the chosen structure of the tender? For example, 
what improvements in relation to price or conditions would they be likely to 
receive compared to the scenario where the councils undertake all conduct 
individually. 

The ACCC would appreciate a response regarding these issues by cob Monday 29 
April 2013. The ACCC recognises that parts of the response to this request may be 
commercially sensitive and will consider any requests by the councils to exclude parts 
of the response from the public register in accordance with its Guidelines for excluding 
information from the public register (attached). 

A copy of this letter has been placed on the ACCC’s public register. 

If you wish to discuss any aspect of this matter, please do not hesitate to contact 
Michael Drake on (03) 9658 6517. 

Yours sincerely 

 
 
Hayley Parkes 
Acting Director 
Adjudication Branch 
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